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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2010 B:56 AM

To: ‘Jose C. Arevalo'
Subject: RE: Address Change For Electronic Articles of Organization For Limited Liability Company

L09000048665

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processmg

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jose C. Arevalo [mailto:info@soflofloorrenew.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 5:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change For Electronic Articles of Organlzatron For leited Llablhty Company
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to you to change the address on my Electronic Articles of Organization For Florida Limited
Liability Company. | filed for this paperwork on May 19, 2009 at 8BAM. | would like to change the
address from 7317 NW 173 Drive Unit 102 Hialeah, FL 33015 to 7327 NW 173" Drive Unit 104
Hialeah, FL 33015. Please call me for any questions or concerns at the nymber listed below.

Thank you,

Jose C. Arevalo

SoFio Floor Surface Renew, LLC
786-376-0666
www.soflofloorrenew.com
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